David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 7:02 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Updates/New Auction

New Updates - New Auction!

WEINRICH

~— MINERALS —

We have added over 75 new specimens to the website during the past two
days. To view the latest updates click here: Latest Updates

New specimens have been moved in to the Sale Section as well. Some very good
deals here! To go directly to this section click here: Sale Section

New auction specimens are now posted. There are 115 great specimens available
this week. Some very nice things here! These include:

cabinet dioptase/shattuckite from Congo
pink smithsonite from Tsumeb

pyromorphite from France and Sardinia
excellent large demantoid from Italy

rare fluorcalciomicrolite from Mozambique
large choice matrix neptunite from California
well crystallized cabinet hydroboracite

Plus many others

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page.




Rhodonite -
Australia

Cerussite - Australia

Covellite - Serbia

Fluorapatite with
Aquamarine - Pakistan
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